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WITNESSES
i. Erdel - BPD

——

RREST WARRANT NUMBER

157950

it ——————
P bt g natnry

>TION OF-GRAND JURY - -~~~

[\ s

Brcrs Lot Lo

reperson of Granfl Jury  AUG
ife: :

1§57tm

——————

RDICT

r——————

reperson of Petit Jury
te:

JCT

DOCKET NO. 2011GS0701398 After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

Defendant

|

T S —————— T ————————
B e sttt e

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
Hereby appear in my own proper person

) and plead guilty to the within indictment or
August Term 2011 to

I

H

THE STATE

V8.

Jujuan Andre Habersham

Defendant
%

Indictment for

Possession of Firearm b erson convicted of .
felony ° Witness:

8SC Code: 16-23-0500(A)
CDR Code:3434

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0701398

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 18, 2011, the Grand Jurors
of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Possession of Firearm by person convicted of felony

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about June 19, 2011, the Defendant, Jujuan Andre Habersham, did
have in his possession a handgun, after having been convicted of a crime of violence; all in violation of Section 16-

23-30, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Ay 7/ 2 A,

Solicitor




e e e r————
et T e

WITNESSES —— DOCKET NO. 2011GS0701399 After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

G. Erdel - BPD . Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort Defendant
M_‘
—_————-_——_'__——-_'_‘-—___—_____————_—=
|
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
—= = August Term 2011 to
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER —
J357951
THE STATE
vs.
CTION OF GRAND JURY ~ ~
% ‘ Jujuan Andre Habersham
— Leewt fpell
Foreperson of Gfand Jury AUG 1 8 201 ] —_— Defendant.
Date:
=L Indictment for
VERDICT
Weapons / Possession weapon during violent . )
crime Witness:
SC Code: 16-23-0490
CDR Code:0549

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2011GS0701399

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 18, 2011, the Grand Jurors
of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Weapons / Possession weapon during violent crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about June 19, 2011, the Defendant, Jujuan Andre Habersham, did
possess a weapon or visibly display what appeared to be 2 weapon during the commission, or attempted.

commission, of Armed Robbery, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws, (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Ay 7/

Selicitor
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DOCKET NO. 2011GS0701423

WITNESSES
G. Erdel - BPD
The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
B -_'—:“““——_“_
.}:
o COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
—-L August Term 2011
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER. —
J357945
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY -
(o) Lo

Jujuan Andre Habersham

?WMWAUG 187077

Date;

e — .
VERDICT

Indictment for
Robbery / Armed Robbery

SC Cade; 16-1 1-0330(A)
CDR Code:0139

A

Forepbrsdn
Date:

.« INDICT

2/ /ZO/’I/

etit Jury

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant
m‘
|

Hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2011GS0701423

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

_At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 18, 2011, the Grand Jurors
of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Robbery / Armed Robbery

That on or about June 19, 2011, in Beaufort County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Jujuan Andre Habersham; at
1006 Bay Street, Beaufort, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while
alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a represéntation/ of a deadly weapon or othef object
which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did take
and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Kelsey Brown with the intent to

permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Qe P Fort e

Solicitor




WITNESSES

G, Erdel - BPD

e e R BRI
B S — — ———————— ]

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

J357969

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Briet LIl

Foreperson of Ggand Jury AUG1 8201

Date:

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2011GS0701496

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

e e I E—————
e e

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term 2011

THE STATE

VS.

Jujuan Andre Habersham

MoK~

(212014

Foregerson of Petit Jury
Date- ws

INDICT

Indictment for

Alengta d_
Robbery fArmed Robbery '/\Q/

1Y
SC Code. 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code:8439- D2

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury,

Defendant
%
]

Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness: '

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT -
2011GS0701496

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 18, 2011, the Grand Jurors -
of Beaufort County present upon their oath: o
Afrempted
Robbery / Armed Robbery

fid

That on or about June 19, 2011, in Beaufort County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Jujuan Andre Habersham, at
1006 Bay Street, Beaufort, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while
alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a &eadly weapon or other object v 1o
which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did?take
and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Richard Parker with the intent to

permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina

" Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

| Ol Vot

Solicitor
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D1ALE UF DUUIH LAKULINA J ! LN IRE CUUKE UR GLINLKAL SEO35UIND
COUNTY OF Beaufort g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2011GS0701398

Jujuan Andre Habersham ) AW _J357950
ARA )  Dateof Offense: _6/19/2011
Race: B Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-2320
DOB: ) _SS#_ }  CDRCode# _H3HgM
Address: . Soenvior BPo )
pLoEer Qatcaans, T DAL SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: X SID#: "
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No["] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘B{ CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Possession of Firearm by person convicted of & _inme of vic\e 4 wor
in violation.of § 16-23- 4, of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Y
[[J NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge 1s}  [] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [_|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [wi gotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

. M_
Len{peﬁé’,yafy Jofdan SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the BS/tate Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthsfyearsdr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
l;lEqﬁ%’ﬁCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /// Q’&{O‘Véf{)’ﬂ 77 / Z’/A g %
| & The Defendant is to be given credit for tjme served pursyant to S.C. Codg § 24-13-404o be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. = Ao ¥, &/ /d(
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and(lggg}ect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: { ] Deferrea [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee- $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OJ
*Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) stoo s (U pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $§ _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S5V~
§ 14-1-213 (Drig Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s $ o CF § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3. 90 during probation.
TOTAL NERXZ @ i
) g . Presiding Judge : 2 ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk e f}l(«[/{t. Judge Code: > = : ~

Court Reporter: rL'MLM A“l( U : ' 1 0 Sentence Date: SR -~ sl
SCCA/217 (03/2011) !
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SIAILL UF DUUILH LAKULINA 5 \‘—P_@\ ( 5 1N 1HE CUUKE UP ULNEKAL DEIDIUIND

COUNTY OF Beaufort ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS0701399
Jujuan Andre Habersham ) ASWi: 1357951

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/19/2011

Race: \B . Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490

DOB: ____ {7/  SS# _ Y )  CDRCode#: _ 0549

Address: ¢ bR oeviLLE RO )

ClyStateZip - [y ¢ eLind , S A3 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

{1 NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charges: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, { ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[] Recommendation by the State.

The plea ;/Dyfgonauons or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence,
LCIﬁPGSIS, M}IY J - SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/tate Department of Corrections,

_5,' days/monthsr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

[1817-2545

(defendant's imtials),

[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatien for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ; Py
[%/}a‘ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / / Corr //ch o {77 //Z "/ 7- /2 i
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursyaat to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. / = /}7/)17% v KU e J
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of child Abuse and Keglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
P ayment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [0( © pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge 100 : . .
g 56-5-2995 )(DUI Assessment)g ) :12 : $ °  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ,{)_5 e
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 5
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3. 5% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 5490 during probatlon
TOTAL 5 L3R40 /
M . /2 Presiding Judge ) /(/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . - Iy i ‘)I 1y 8 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: H L Mant ﬂ/’/ 11 Sentence Date: / /Z' A= f’

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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DIATELUR DUL 1 AN INA

COUNTYOF : ~ Beaufort
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#  2011GS0701423

}
)
)
Jujuan Andre Habersham ; A/WE:  J357945
)
)
)
)

AKA.
Race: B Sex: M Age: 25
DOB: ' ] ss# ¢

Address: ', COppyIclE 5

gg’smte’ap: Bormans  So S99 3y, SENTENCE SHEET
: SIDE:

)
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or _PLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

inviolation of  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Cpde of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

—. NON-VIOLENT . [} .VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [} AsIndicted, | ]Lesser Included Offense, [ 1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is. [JWithouyNegotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTE /
P 7 Z

Len{pesis,/Mary/_r{){dan SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the {E{tate Department of Corrections, {71 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of o days/monthr {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Date of Offense:  6/19/2011
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: 0139

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probetion, which are incorporated by reference.

Eﬁm CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: %// &)Yé’l/ < &'Zf 77, / t? 7//’/ %
[E}T;lzl\ly)efendant is to be given credit for time served p t to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. / 3 5,4 AT 4 5

{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Ordered pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
T May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S jCO pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ EF‘)‘ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 §.5°% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $S 90 during probation.
e i 9
£ R Presiding Judge {4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (VY @/M Judge Code: _ e3P 3 e
Court Reporter: i1 7 Mau Y Vanteas 12 Sentence Date: _A?Q" e / bl
SCCA/217(63/2011) /
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SIALL UF DUULH CAKULINA )
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2011GS0701496
Jujuan Andre Habersham ) A/WiH 1357969
) Date of Offense: _6/19/2011
Race ,™- ° Sex:** 25 y SC.Code § -_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: ' ISssH . )  CDRCode# _ 0139
Address Srfusv ) [ )
Crty,State,21p:= " A2 _\{NC, = ) [ 4
DL SID y % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Robbery/ [its pu ghe d  owed Rebbeny n

m violationof § 16-11-033 of the S C Code of ‘I{aws, beaning CDR Code # OO0 X\

[ NON-VIOLENT [ 7@10‘ LENT [JSERIOUS Qﬁiom SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge1s [ ] As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is. Witheyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State
ATT
SC Bar#

Lemﬁesns, Jorda SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1s commlted to the [ﬁéte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determunate term of @g days/months‘ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
_ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

(defendant's imtials)

and/or to pay a fine of $
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probagion, which are incorporated by reference . 54
m)n NCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: //// CBgr dlng 27 /2 -
The Defendant 1s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C Code §724-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. /.S 222 S, Al @f
[J The Defendant 1s to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [] Der. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee. $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms Obtain GED O
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc Rehab or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Reciprent Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. 1n equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv Surcharge) $100 $ u E j pmts. of $ _. beginning
§ 14-1-21 I{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 %
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) si2 3 $ __ padto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Fundmng) $25 SZZ "E
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § i 7] Apponted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $5 v § 47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $5 0 during probation.
TOTAL : i
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code. AL 2
Court Reporter Sentence Date B i

SCCA/217 (0372011}
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EXAMINATION OF JUJUAN HABERSHAM

She's not going to handle any witnesses or speak to the
jury.

But we obviously didn't have her during jury
qualifications. I have spoke with the prosecution;
they have no problem, though we may want to ask the
jury whether any of them know Ms: Saxon or not today at
1:00. And I just wanted to make sure I put that in
front of you. She should be coming in any minute.
She's got a doctor's appointment she's coming from,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: I've made a note of that, but if for -
some reason I forget, please remind me when we bring
the jury in. Okay?

MR. BAX: Yes, sir. Thank you.

The first motion, Your Honor, would be to,
pursuant to Jackson v. Denno, to have a hearing
concerning the voluntariness of my client's statement.

THE COURT: All right.

Ms . Lempesis.

MS. LEMPESIS: Thank you, Your Honor. The State
has Investigator George Erdel here, so we call

Investigator Erdel to the stand.

Thereupon,

GEORGE ERDEL

was called as a witness, having been first duly sworn,

14
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EXAMINATION OF GEORGE ERDEL

Investigator Erdel, through your investigation did

you develop a suspect in this armed robbery?

A

Q

0 B 0

Q

Yes, ma'am.

Who was that?

Jujuan Habersham.

At

any point was Mr. Habersham arrested?

Yes.

Was he interviewed?

He

Thank you.

was.

talk about the circumstances of that interview.

A

It

Department.

Q

X

- o I ©)

evening time.

I did mention the time on the recording of the interview.

On

It

of

Of

Do

It

Investigator Erdel, we are going to

First, tell me where that interview took place.

took place at the Hardeeville Police

what date?

was 6/24 of 2011, so the 24th.
June?

June.

you remember about what time?

was later in the day. It was towards the

I don't recall the specific, exact time.

stated what time the interview did start.

Q

A

Who was present during this interview?

There was Detective Webber from Hardeeville.

15
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EXAMINATION OF JUJUAN HABERSHAM

does intend to introduce the certified prior conviction
of his common law strong armed robbery conviction. We
have to “approve the indictment of possession of a
weapon by a person convicted of a crime of violence.

So that information will be coming out in the trial.
But that being said, I'm ready and prepared to omit
that portion from the interview recording of

Mr. Habersham's statement .

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BAX: Thank you, Your Honor. Briefly, as to
what Ms. Lempesis has said, my intention was to ask if
they -- if we could stipulate to the fact that he has
the prior violent, and not necessarily go into any more
detail than that. They may refuse it, and then I would
leave it up to Your Honor what your ruling is on it.
Obviously, I'm trying to mitigate the level of prior
information going before my client. We know that he
has a prior violent offense that qualifies under the
statute and we know that that's the charge. There is
no intention by us to argue that he doesn't have the
prerequisite of that felony, of that violent

classification.

So my argument would be that going into what that
charge is, especially -- excuse me -- when that charge

is so similar to what we have here, my argument is that

16
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MR. BAX: I apologize. And it's something that I
know that they are aware of because we have discussed
it. But I know Your Honor is not aware of it because
we haven't gone over it with you. By way of

background, my apology for not filling you in. And I

think that's the difficulty that the Bench, you know,

carries a lot of times; they stay in the dark until the

last minute.

But, Your Honor, I made mention of this during --

during Officer Erdel's testimony in a prior hearing
initially in the discovery that we were provided and
that I have had, literally, up until Friday, this past
Friday, which was December 5th, I believe, if I'm
remembering my date correctly, and knowing that we were
going to trial this week. Nothing in the discovery
indicated that a lineup or any kind of ID had ever been
shown to the alleged victims, Kelsey Brown, who is a
female, and Mr. Richard Parker.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. BAX: There was no indication in the discovery
whatsoever that they had ever been shown any kind of
lineup or shown the Defendant or shown a picture. So

there was no identification of an ID, positive or

negative.

On Friday I received an email from Assistant

17
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Soclicitor Lempesis that she had been, in preparation
for this trial, interviewing Ms. Brown and Mr. Parker
in anticipation of their testimony this week. and
during that interview they relayed to her that sometime
after the incident they had been shown a lineup, each —
of them, and that neither of them were able to identify
anyone in that lineup. And that that lineup did
contain a picture of my client, Mr. Habersham.

My contention and, obviously, I'm sure Your Honor
can see where I'm coming from, this is exculpatory
evidence in the defense's position. And I don't think
that it's really contestable that it's exculpatory. It
is a failure to identify my client as the person who
robbed him that evening. 2nd we were never aware of
that.

Additionally, in that communication that I
received on Friday evening, the Solicitor indicated
that in her discussions with the victim, she then
followed that up with a discussion with Officer Erdel.
And he indicated that was true, he had shown that to
them; but because they couldn't identify him, he had
not saved those lineups and he had never done any
supplemental reports indicating that that happened. So

my indication on Friday was that that evidence was no

longer available.

18
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Your Honor, I came on Monday prepared to argue --
and I am still arguing -- but prepared to argue

spoliation in addition to Brady violation.

On yesterday, Your Honor, when I came into

court -- I needed to get another copy of the audio
interview of my client -- I was provided a copy of what
was -- has been represented to me as the lineup that

was shown to Ms. Brown and Mr. Parker. It does not

have any markings on it that would authenticate it as

the lineup that was shown to them. It's only been

given to me, and I was told that this is a copy of the

lineup that they were shown. I have no idea whether it

really is or not. But now I have been given something.

And this, obviously, Your Honor, goes to the heart

of the Brady violation portion of this. Brady does

require that these disclosures be timely in nature.

And for the Court's information, this is something that

I was provided yesterday after the jury had already

been picked. So there's that element to it.

That is what the motion goes to, is the fact that
we have exculpatory evidence that has been specifically

left out of discovery, that it has been suppressed up

until now, there's been no mention of it in what we had

from the officer. and it would be our contention that

this violation is clear enough and severe enough in

19
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nhature to require, under the case law, dismissal of the
charges against Mr. Habersham. And I have several
elements that I have kind of gone through, but talking
about that. And I don't know if you want me to
continue or ask if there's any need for testimony.

THE COURT: Do you have any cases that you want me
to take a look at?

MR. BAX: Your Honor, we have looked at a number
of cases. Obviously, the primary case being Brady v.
Maryland, a 1963 U.S. case that Your Honor is well
familiar with. I can certainly grab the cite if you
would like. 1In my notes I just have the year and the
U.S., but I can grab the cite for you.

Additionally, Your Honor -- and I'm sorry. 1I'll
be happy to stop.

THE COURT: Just a second. Let me ask her
something to make sure she has my attention while --

MR. BAX: Yes, sir.

(Pause.)

THE COURT: All right. I'm sorry, Mr. Bax. Go

ahead.

MR. BAX: Thank you.

And, additionally, Your Honor -- and I'm going
down to it. And this is in anticipation of what T

expect. And I have to do that. As Your Honor is well

20
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aware, I have to do that. As a Defense lawyer, I have

to try to anticipate what I'm going to be receiving in
argument and opposition. But, obviously, in this
particular case what I have been informed is that this

was something that Assistant Solicitor Lempesis was

unaware of until Friday as well. And I don't contend

that that's incorrect factually.
However, Kyles v. Whitley, a 1995 United States

Supreme Court case, specifically says that a prosecutor

not personally being aware of the evidence does not
relieve the State of its duty to disclose because the

State, quote/unquote, includes, in addition to the

particular prosecutor in the case, other lawyers in

their office, staff members, and law enforcement,

members of law enforcement.

So -- and having been on that side of the

courtroom myself I have had that same thing brought

against me as an Assistant Attorney General. The State

has been held to be the State. And regardless of

whether your particular agency has custody and control

of the information in question, it does not relieve the

State if the State is also -- that agency is another
government agency, specifically and especially when it
is the government agency that has brought this case to

you to prosecute. It is the law enforcement agency

21
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N

1 that you have your discovery from.
2 So the Solicitor's Office is well aware that
3 Investigator Erdel is the primary investigating officer
4 on this case from the inception of the prosecution, and
5 have known that. So, you know, in anticipation, the
6 Kyles v. Whitley case does not relieve them of that.
7 Additionally, Your Honor, the cite for Brady v.
8 Maryland is 343 U.S. 83. And as I said before, that is
S a 1963 case.
10 Those would be some of the cases that I would be
11 relying on. I have a whole list of them, but those are
12 the ones most specific to this issue.
»13 Furthermore, Your Honor, I do believe that the
14 case law that I have looked at indicates that when
15 alleging that there has been a Brady violation, and
16 looking at what remedy the Court has to deal with, it
17. talks about, you know, that the Court needs to look at
18 whether or not bad faith is present, especially when
19 spoliation is an issue. And in this case, while I have
20 been provided something now, Your Honor, I don't have
21 any time or ability to confirm whether or not that is
22 actually the lineups that were shown to Ms. Brown and
23 Mr. Parker back three and a half years ago.
24 As you heard from Investigator Erdel on the stand,
25 these lineups were shown to those two individuals prior

T
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to his interview with my client on June 24th, 2011. So

sometime between June 19th and June 24 of 2011 they

were shown these interviews -- or these lineups.
Excuse me. We have no way, nothing indicating whether
or not that has -- what I have been handed now is that.
I have no way to investigate that at this time.

And I think that there's some things that have
been conveyed to me by Officer Erdel that I think are
important. But I can't -- if he takes the stand by the
State we can go into those. If they don't wish to call
him I think that I would need to call him in order to

establish the elements to that. So there's some other

issues to that.

But before we get into that, though, I think that
the fact that there is specifically no mention of these
lineups or the Defendant's -- or the victims' failure
to identify my client in any of the discovery is
evidence of bad faith, especially when you look at the
fact that Officer Erdel has testified as to how long
he's been a law enforcement officer and how long he's
been an investigator. He had been an investigator in
at least a year and a half, based on

2011, by my count,

his testimony.

Additionally, the fact that Officer Erdel

specifically -- and this was his testimony here

23
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today -- chose to lie to my client about whether or not
the victims had ID'd him. So, obviously, it is clear
that he understood and appreciated the importance of
their failure to identify my client. If he had gotten
in there and said, well, I don't know if they are going
to identify him or not, or if he had gotten in there
and said, they failed to identify you, he knows that it
would have impacted his ability to get a statement out
of my client. So the fact that he knew that it was
important enough to lie about but yet not important
enough to report in the discovery that he knows is
going to go to the Defense shows that bad faith.

And then, finally, Your Honor, there is an element
also, as always with case law, that we deal with a lot
of times of prejudice, a showing of prejudice to the
Defendant. And I think that the prejudice here is very
clear. 1It's two-fold. Number one, as I have already
mentioned, I do not have the time to investigate the
authenticity of these identifications, and whether or
not what I have is correct, whether or not there was
anything else that, you know, went to how they were
shown these.

Additionally, what I have typically seen, and what
I'd certainly like to see, is a warning given to --

kind of a disclaimer given to anyone who is about to
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look at a lineup, whether they are a witness, whether
they are a victim witness, whether they are, you know,

a codefendant, look at this. We are not saying that

the person that we say did this is even in this lineup.
And it's as important to exonerate innocent people as

it is to identify guilty people. And that is an

attempt to make sure that identification is not unduly

suggested.

As Your Honor is aware, we do -- I believe it's

called Neil v. Biggers hearings when there is an ID,

and it specifically goes to those elements. And I have

no evidence. I have nothing that I have been given as

to whether or not that warning was ever given to them,
whether it was given to them before or after, and

whether they acknowledged it. There is nothing there.

And, finally, as to prejudices element --
additionally, Your Honor -- and I think this is
something that goes to the heart of it. 1If I had been

provided this evidence in a timely manner and had it
pretrial and was able to investigate this I think I

would have been more able to advise my client as to how

this is going to play out in trial. Frankly, I don't

know right now exactly how that's going to play out in
trial because I was unaware until right now that this

was an issue. And while it's exculpatory in nature, as
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Your Honor knows, it doesn't get rid of other evidence
in the case.

And I think that an element of prejudice -- and I
believe that this is borne out by the case law, that
had I had this information it would have aided me in my
negotiations with the Solicitor's Office as to a plea.
And I might have been able to reach a plea that my
client would have been willing to take. I believe that
if I had this information, I think that the plea offer
made to him would have gotten better or started out
better than what it did had I had this information.

But since I don't have that information, I don't have
the ability to utilize it in any form or fashion,
whether in negotiation or preparation, prior to tria

Finally, Your Honor -- and this goes to what Brady
stands for. The whole purpose behind Brady v. Maryland
and then the rules and the progeny that have come from
that is to prevent the State from continuing a practice
of disposing or hiding exculpatory evidence. That is
where this comes from and thefe's been progeny since
then. And the element -- the remedy of dismissal has
an element of deterrence against the government from
continuing such practices. .

As I have said -- and this is certainly somethin

that we can take testimony on. But it's my
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understanding from my discussions with the Solicitor's
Office as well as Officer Erdel -- and I appreciate him
taking the time to talk to me when he doesn't have

to -- is that he doesn't typically save lineups where

there was no ID made. So I don't know how many other

cases this might impact.
Additionally, the warning -- I have been told that
he does do those, but they are not attached to the
lineup and if there's no ID he doesn't fill it out.
Well, that doesn't make a lot of sense to me because,
from what I have seen, really the proper procedure that
I have seen from other law enforcement is to do the
warning before you ever show them the lineup. So the
warning itself should always be filled out and signed
and dated by the intended witness before there's ever
an indication of whether they can ID the person or not.
And what I have been told is that because there was no
ID in this case there was no warning signed and dated.
Well, that doesn't make a lot of sense either. And
that's obviously a practice that needs to be changed.
But up until now, up until today, that is the
practice of this officer and possibly other officers in
this agency. So there's a deterrent effect -- a need
for deterrence that comes out of the Brady and its
And I think that it's required in this case

progeny.
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to do what is Constitutionally right.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Ms. Lempesis.

MS. LEMPESIS: Thank you, Your Honor.

I'm going to hand Mr. Bax some case law that we
have pulled. And I have a copy for the Court, Your
Honor. And I'll talk about those cases in a minute.

But just by way of further explanation, I want to
make it very clear the photo lineup that we are
discussing, I think what Mr. Bax has failed to
mention -- maybe I missed it -- but nobody was picked,
Judge. It was a photo lineup shown to the victims and
they didn't circle anyone. They could not identify
anyone. They have never been able to identify Jujuan
Habersham. They will testify in court today and they
still won't be able to identify Jujuan Habersham. They
will tell the Court and the jury that it was two white
men and a black man, and the black man is the one who
had the gun. So, Your Honor, I wanted to start with
that.

The photo lineup, Mr. Bax is correct. I
discovered in interviewing my victims that there was a
photo lineup shown to them. It is not mentioned in the

report, so I immediately contacted Investigator Erdel

to follow up on this. Investigator Erdel originally
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didn't recall, and was his best guess that perhaps they

hadn't picked anybody out; which the victims will both
say we didn't pick anybody out, that perhaps that is

why he didn't kept it.
Initially we thought that there was -- that he had

not kept it, that it had been destroyed. However, when

Investigator Erdel came back -- he was out on medical

leave last week. When he came back into the office

this week, just yesterday morning, I asked him to

please go back through and check and make sure it

wasn't somewhere. And then it was found, Your Honor,

the photo lineup, including Mr. Habersham's face. And

his picture had been not saved to the report, Judge,
but taken -- it had been printed out and put into what
Beaufort Police Department calls their general sessions
file. So it was in a separate file. Investigator

Erdel looked into it and did find that photo lineup,

which I then immediately gave to Mr. Bax. And again,

no one in that lineup is circled.
Your Honor, the cases that I have handed up deal

with the last-minute turning over of evidence. And

I'll point, Your Honor, first to the case of State v.

Whipple. That's a -- Your Honor, it's a Supreme Court

case that's 324 §.C.43. In that case the State turned

over 479 new pages during the jury selection of the
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case in this case. And the Court there found that
Whipple was given sufficient opportunity to review the
materials and suffered no prejudice from the Court's
refusal to give longer access for the Defense.

Your Honor, I'll also point you to State v.
Bryant. That's a 2007 Supreme Court -- South Carolina
Supreme Court case which discussed and dealt with the
last-minute turnover of records from SCDC to the
Defendant's counsel one night before trial. Aand the
Court there stated that the acquisition of requested
documents at the last minute is not uncommon in the
practice of law, and in this case is not grounds for a
new trial in light of the trial court findings that the
parties' -- and the parties' stipulations with respect
to various documents. So again there you have records
turned over at the last minute that was found not to be
an error.

And then, finally Judge, I have handed up a Fourth
Circuit Court of Appeals case; that is U.S. v. Smith
Grading and Paving, Incorporated. It's a 1985 case,
Judge, and I would direct you to page No. 8, where the
court found that there was no due process violation --
no due process violation occurs as long as the Brady
material is disclosed to the Defendant in time for the

effective use in trial. 1In this case, the exculpatory

30




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

EXAMINATION OF JUJUAN HABERSHAM

information was put before the jury during
cross-examination of the State's first trial witness.
So it was turned over during the trial, Your Honor.
And even there it was found not to be a violation of

Brady and the defendant's due propose rights.

I think what we have to look to Judge is whether

or not there is any prejudice to Mr. Habersham. We

would argue that there has not been. Mr. Bax --
Mr. Habersham, through his attorney, Mr. Bax, will have
the opportunity to cross-examine the victims in this
case to ask them about that photo lineup. And, also,
Investigator Erdel will be able to talk to -- to
cross-examine Investigator Erdel as to the photo lineup
and why he didn't do a supplement and his failure to do

so. But -- so because of that there is no prejudice to

Mr. Habersham.

Mr. Bax has said that he hasn't had enough time to
investigate because of this late turnover and, also,
that he may have advised his client differently and
perhaps he may have gotten